

FW: Finals for your review

From: "Orsini, Steve (CAB)" <steve.orsini@ontario.ca>
To: "Bromm, William (CAB)" <william.bromm2@ontario.ca>, "Corluka, Marijana (CAB)" <marijana.corluka@ontario.ca>, "Matela, Angelo (CAB)" <angelo.matela@ontario.ca>, "Kwamena, Boafoa (CAB)" <boafoa.kwamena@ontario.ca>
Date: Thu, 02 Mar 2017 07:48:36 -0500
Attachments: 2017-02-28 Global Adjustment - 948 pm CLEAN.docx (59.53 kB); 2017-02-28 Optimizing Energy Sector Efficiencies- 951 pm CLEAN.docx (59.13 kB); 2017-03-01- Social programs- 953pm.docx (65.24 kB); Clean to CO Rate mitigation NR- 943 pm.docx (58.91 kB); 2017-02-28 Backgrounder - Savings to date 859 pm.docx (54.88 kB)

From: Betzner, Lynn (CAB)
Sent: Thursday, March 02, 2017 7:48:35 AM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada)
To: Orsini, Steve (CAB)
Cc: Bromm, William (CAB)
Subject: FW: Finals for your review

Hi – this is what we got last night for the announcement today. The visuals for the event are the ones that were presented at cabinet yesterday and I don't have attached. - Lynn

From: Whytock, John (CAB)
Sent: March 1, 2017 11:25 PM
To: Betzner, Lynn (CAB); Farrow, Alicia (CAB)
Cc: Cvjeticanin, Dan (CAB)
Subject: Fw: Finals for your review

Mats are with PO. Energy has sent for translation and is stuffing kits in the morning.

Any questions, please let me know.

Sent from a phone

From: Barbaro, Rachel (ENERGY) <Rachel.Barbaro@ontario.ca>
Sent: Wednesday, March 1, 2017 10:36 PM
To: Yoo, Sarah (CAB); Cesca, Stephanie (CAB)
Cc: Whytock, John (CAB); McGoey, Eric (ENERGY)
Subject: Finals for your review

Sorry this is so late. Attached NR and BGs for your review.

Rachel Barbaro
Assistant Director
Ministry of Energy, Communications Branch
416 212 4634